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Notice to Bidders:
A. This Addendum shall be considered part of the Bidding Documents for the above mentioned project

as though it had been issued at the same time and incorporated integrally therewith. Where
provisions of the following supplementary data differ from the original Bidding Documents, this
Addendum shall govern and take precedence.

B. Bidders are hereby notified that they shall make necessary adjustments in their estimates on
accounts of this Addendum and acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Bid Form. It will be
construed that each Bid Form is submitted with full knowledge of all modifications and
supplemental data specified herein.

Description:

BIDDING QUESTIONS:

1. Sheet P1.01 indicates the building to be fully sprinklered — the civil does not
show any fire line to the building. Do we sprinkler the building?

RESPONSE: Building is not to be sprinklered. On sheet P2.01 -
Plumbing Floor Plan omit the “Fire Sprinkler” note.

2. How are we handling the vault?
RESPONSE: The vault will be supplied and installed by the Owner.
3. For the doors that are bullet resistant, is there a specific level for those doors?
RESPONSE: Doors, glazing and frames rated for .357 magnum.
4. What is the plastic laminate selection for the doors?
RESPONSE: Wilsonart 7959K-78 Hampton Walnut.

5. The drawings show hollow metal doors with aluminum frames. Should they be
plastic laminate doors with aluminum frames, or hollow metal doors and frames?

RESPONSE: Doors indicated as hollow metal are to have hollow metal
frames. Doors indicated as Plastic Laminate or Aluminum are to have

aluminum frames.
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6. Walkerduct specs: Do you have any more information on the specifications for
the Walkerduct called for in the electrical drawings for this product? The product
comes in various sizes and configurations. In order to give an accurate quote, the
subcontractors need more specifics (i.e. duct sizes, preset configurations, flush
mount or surfacemounted outlets, etc).

RESPONSE: On sheet E3.01- Electrical Power Floor Plan edit Keyed
note #6 to read “Provide dual-channel underfloor Walkerduct (WKD
Series) as required for power and data connections. Coordinate locations
and lengths with architect.”

END OF ADDENDUM
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